
CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING & CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 4 TO BID NO.2O-OOO8-6

FOR: PURCHAS E AND INSTALLATION OF AV SYSTEM FOR THREE
CHATHAM COUNTY COIIRTRC)OMS

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHAGES:

1. CHANGE: REVISED Bid Sheet is attached. All bidders must use the revised bid sheet.

(6 pages)

THE BID DUE DATE REMAINS 2:00PMo FEBRUARY 26,2020

THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES AND
MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

JOYNER, G DIRECTOR
CHA UNTY,



REVISED BID SHEET

PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF AV SYSTEM FOR THREE (.3) CHATHAM COUNTY
COURT ROOMS

COURTROOM NO. 1

Brp No. 20-0008-6

Item
No.

Description & Mfr. Part No. Qtv.
(EA) Unit Price Total

I Crestron DM PS3-4K-150-C I s s

2 Crestro n DM-TX-4K- 100-C-1G-B-T 2 s s

3 Crestron HD-M D-400-C-E KIT 3 s s

4 Crestron Wl RELESS GATEWAY CEN-GWEXER 1 s s

5
Crestron 9" WIRELESS CONTROL TOUCH PANEL CRESTRON

TST-902
T s s

6
Crestron 10" CONTROLTOUCH PANEL CRESTRON TSW-1060-

NC.B-S
I s s

7 Crestron HDMI EXT RECEIVER CRESTRON DM-RMC-4KZ-IOO-C t s s

8 Crestron FT2-7OO-B 3 s s

9
Crestron FT2A-PLT-KEY-IO (10 pack)

(For use in Courtrooms 1-3)
L s s

10 Crestron US Single (Type-B) 3 5 s

11 Crestron HDMI Retractor 3 s s

L2 Crestron USB-C/A Charging 3 s s

t3
Crestron Blank Plates (20 pack)

(For use in Courtrooms 1-3)
1. s s

t4 Crestron VGA Retractor 3 s s

L5 Extron 60-L437 -OL Distribution Amplifier 1 s s

t6 Extron 6O-1271,-t3 HDMI Ext Receiver 2 s s

17 Extron XPA U 1004 AUDIO AMPLIFIER L s s

L8 DENON BLU-RAY/DVD PLAYER DN-500BDMKll T s s

19 Biamp Tesira FORTE AVB VT 1. s s

20 Biamp Logic Expander EX-Logic I s s

21.
WIR SYS l WILLIAMS SOUND ASSISTIVE LISTENING WIR SYS 1

SOUNDPLUS@ PRO COURTROOM SYSTEM
1. s 5

22 SHURE MX395B/O-LED 2 s s

23 SHURE 15 '' GOOSENECK MIC MX415 3 s s



24
Liberty Universal Ring - DL-ADR

(Fourth Universal Ring is for backup use)
4 s s

25 Cambridge Sound Management Qt 100 1 s 5

26
Cambridge QT Emitters with mounting hardware (minimum

qty. six) *Please specify quantity needed* s s

27

Cambridge QT-RC3 Room Control (Mounted in reach of judge

on bench, low profile, surface mount will be acceptable or in

half-wall - not on drawings)

'1. s 5

28 ViewSonic CDE6520 65" 4K Premium Commercial Display 2 s s

29
Chief X-Large Fusion Micro-Adjustable Tilt Wall Mount
XTMlU

2 s s

30 NEC EA234WMI-BK 23'' LCD MONITOR 1 s 5

31

Comprehensive HDMI Cables where needed - MicroFlex Pro

AV/IT 4K60 18G HDMI Cables - Can color code cables
(minimum qty. fifteen for Courtrooms 1-3)
*Please specify quantity needed*

s s

32
JBL Control4THC High Ceiling Loudspeaker (minimum qty. six)
*Please specify quantity needed*

s s

33 ELMO PX-L0E Document Camera Product Code #: 1376 t 5 5

34 Labor and lnstallation s s

COURTROOM NO. 1 TOTAL (Item No. 1-34) $

COURTROOM NO.2

Item
No.

Description & Mfr. Part No. Qty.
(EA) Unit Price Total

35 Crestron DM PS3-4K-150-C I s s

36 Crestro n D M -TX-4K-100-C-1G-B-T 2 5 s

37 Crestron HD-M D-400-C-E KIT 3 s s

38 Crestron Wl RELESS GATEWAY CEN-GWEXE R T s s

39
Crestron 9" WIRELESS CONTROL TOUCH PANEL CRESTRON

TST-902
1 s s

40
Crestron 10" CONTROL TOUCH PANEL CRESTRON TSW-1060-

NC-B-S
1 s s

41
Crestron HDMI EXT RECEIVER CRESTRON

100-c

DM-RMC-4KZ- I s s

42 Crestron FT2-700-B 3 s s

43 Crestron US Single (Type-B) 3 s s



44 Crestron HDMI Retractor 3 5 s

45 Crestron USB-C/A Charging 3 s s

46 Crestron VGA Retractor 3 s 5

47 Extron 60-1437 -01, Distribution Amplifier t s s

48 Extron 60-1271.-13 HDMI Ext Receiver 4 s s

49 Extron XPA U 1004 AUDIO AMPLIFIER
1. s s

50 Extron USB Media Bridge t s s

51 Extron Transmitter USB Extender Plus D T t s s

52 Extron Receiver USB Extender Plus D R t 5 s

53 DENON BLU-RAY/DVD PLAYER DN-sOOBDMKII L s s

54 Biamp Tesira FORTE AVB VT L s s

55 Biamp Logic Expander EX-Logic t s s

56
WIR SYS l WILLIAMS SOUND ASSISTIVE LISTENING WIR SYS 1

SOUNDPLUS@ PRO COURTROOM SYSTEM
1. s s

57 sHURE MX395B/O-LED 2 s s

58 SHURE 15 '' GOOSENECK MIC MX415 3 s s

59 Liberty Universal Ring - DL-ADR 3 s s

60 CISCO SG3OO-28PP NETWORK SWITCH 7 s s

61 Cambridge Sound Management Qt 100 I s s

62
Cambridge QT Emitters with mounting hardware (minimum

qty. seven) *Please specify quantity needed* s s

63

Cambridge QT-RC3 Room Control (Mounted in reach of
judge on bench, low profile, surface mount will be acceptable

or in half-wall - not on drawings)
1. s s

64
Chief X-Large Fusion Micro-Adjustable Tilt Wall Mount
XTMlU

2 s s

65 ViewSonic CDE752075" 4K Premium Commercial Display 4 $ s

66
Chief Large THINSTALL Dual Swing Arm Wall Display Mount
TS525TU

2 s s

67
NEC EA234WMI-BK 23'' LCD MONITOR t $ 5

68 Vaddio Camera RoboShot 12 Quantity 1 s s

69 Vaddio Camera RoboShot 30 Quantity I s s



70 Vaddio HDBT RECEIVER VADDIO ONE LINK HDMI 2 s $

7T
JBL Control4THC High Ceiling Loudspeaker (minimum qty.

seven) *Please specify quantity needed* s s

72 ELMO PX-10E Document Camera Product Code #: 1376 I s s

73 Labor and lnstallation
$ s

COURTROOM NO.2 TOTAL (Item No.35-73) $

COURTROOM NO.3

Item
No.

Description & Mfr. Part No. Qfy.
(EA) Unit Price Total

74 Crestron DM PS3-4K-L50-C 1 5 s

75 Crestro n DM -TX-4K-100-C-1G-B-T 2 s s

76 Crestron HD-M D-400-C-E KIT 3 s s

77 Crestron WIRELESS GATEWAY CEN-GWEXER 1. s s

78
Crestron 9" WIRELESS CONTROL TOUCH PANEL CRESTRON

TST-902
1 $ s

79
Crestron 10" CONTROL TOUCH PANEL CRESTRON TSW-1060-

NC-B-S
L s s

80 Crestron HDMI EXT RECEIVER CRESTRON DM-RMC-4KZ-1OO-C
1, s s

81 Crestron FT2-70O-B 3 s s

82 Crestron US Single (Type-B) 3 s s

83 Crestron HDMI Retractor 3 s s

84 Crestron USB-C/A Cha rging 3 s s

85 Crestron VGA Retractor 3 s s

86 Extron 60-1437 -OI Distribution Am plifier t s s

87 Extron 60-127I-\3 HDMI Ext Receiver 2 s s

88 Extron XPA U 1004 AUDIO AMPLIFIER 1, s s

89 DENON BLU-RAY/DVD PLAYER DN-sOOBDMKII 1. s s

90 Biamp Tesira FORTE AVB VT t 5 s

91 Biamp Logic Expander EX-Logic 1. s s

92
WIR SYS l WILLIAMS SOUND ASSISTIVE LISTENING WIR SYS 1

SOUNDPLUS@ PRO COURTROOM SYSTEM
I s s

93 SHURE MX395B/O-LED 2 5 s

94 SHURE ].5 '' GOOSENECK MIC MX415 3 s s



95 Liberty Universal Ring - DL-ADR 3 $ s

96 Cambridge Sound Management Qt 100 1 s s

97
Cambridge QT Emitters with mounting hardware (minimum
qty. six) *Please specify quantity needed* s $

98

Cambridge QT-RC3 Room Control (Mounted in reach of
judge on bench, low profile, surface mount will be acceptable

or in half-wall- not on drawings)
1. s s

99 ViewSonic CDE6520 65" 4K Premium Commercial Display 2 s s

100
Chief X-Large Fusion Micro-Adjustable Tilt Wall Mount
XTMlU 2 s s

101 NEC EA234WMI-BK 23'' LCD MONITOR 1 s s

102
JBL Control4THC High Ceiling Loudspeaker (minimum qty. six)
*Please specify quantity needed* s s

103 ELMO PX-10E Document Camera Product Code #: 1376 I s s

ro4 Labor and lnstallation s s

COURTROOM NO. 3 TOTAL (Item No. 74-104) $

Please break out warran costs for rs two throu three (3) below:

Year 2 s

Year 3 s
*Details of warranty coverage should be submitted with the bid.

TIME REQUIRED FOR DELIVERY AFTER RECEIPT OF ORDER

TDAYS (Award may be contingent on delivery)

TOTAL BID $



Vendor Name

Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone number: Fax:

Email

Printed Name/Title:

Signature


